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Hello

Please re-direct my email to the most appropriate member of the team as I am unsure who would be best to advise. 

By way of introduction I am the first Clinical Fellow of Dr Keith Ridge (Chief Pharmaceutical Officer) at NHS England. 

I am working heavily on a project looking at clinical pharmacy services both nationally and internationally in context of providing a ' 7 working day clinical pharmacy service'. I have conducted a literature review, but the evidence is not available internationally.

I have been signposted to several models in the US, but namely in Europe: Hamburg-Eppendorf (Dr Michael Bauer), Leven in Belgium and service models in Barcelona. I was hoping I would be able to speak to a representative or contact at EAHP for guidance with this area of work, which is of high agenda within the NHS currently in England. 

I do hope to arrange visits over the coming month, as well as attend the EAHP congress in Vienna (I would be happy to present the interim report if there is scope and availability).

[bookmark: _GoBack]I would be able to communicate my needs in more detail in further correspondence, but at this stage was advised by Tony West (ex-chief pharmacist at Guys and St Thomas NHS Foundation Trust) to seek guidance from yourselves for models of clinical pharmacy provision across 7 days, particularly in acute hospital settings.

Look forward to hearing from you

Thank you

Kind regards
Rahul

Rahul Singal MFRPSI MRPharmS


The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.eahp.eu/node/5/submission/761
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